NORTHROP
N |

GRUMMA
Memo
To: Bethpage Residents
From: Edward Hannon, Project Director
Date: Thursday, August 5, 2021 at 10 a.m.
Subject: Virtual community meeting invitation August 18, 2021 at 7 p.m.

Please join me on Wednesday, August 18, 2021 at 7 p.m. for our next project update. | will address our
progress installing the RW-21 groundwater treatment system (piping in residential streets, installation of
mechanical equipment to support our three extraction wells, and construction of the treatment building).

| will also provide an update on the progress we have made with our thermal remedy at the Bethpage
Community Park.

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation Project Manager Jason Pelton, New York
State Department of Health Project Manager James Sullivan, and representatives from the Town of
Oyster Bay will join us.

After my formal presentation, we’ll respond to questions via Zoom and telephone. If you have any
questions for the meeting that you would like to send us in advance, please reach out to Dianne
Baumert-Moyik via mobile at (516) 754-2645 or via email at dianne.baumert-moyik@ngc.com.

Meeting details

Join Zoom Meeting

One tap mobile: +16468287666,,16198095707#,,,,*003994#

Meeting URL: https://ngc.zoomgov.com/j/16198095707
Meeting ID: 161 9809 5707
Passcode: 003994

Join by Telephone +1 646-828-7666
Meeting ID: 161 9809 5707
Passcode: 003994

RSVP is not required, though it is appreciated.

For project details, visit www.northropgrumman.com/bethpage. We appreciate your continued support.

Note: Please feel free to share this information with your family, friends, neighbors and colleagues. We
recognize that the USPS is experiencing significant delays in mail delivery due to COVID-19 and that
some of you may not have received our previous postcards or letters in a timely fashion.
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